e MINISTRY FOR CHILDREN  Reglonal Office 400, 1736 Dolphin Avermue
RITISH . AND FAMILIES Kelowns, British Columbia
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Phone: {250) 470-0888
Fax: (230) 470-089D

February 12, 1999

Mr. and Mrs, Rodsicues

Penticton, B
Vv

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Rodrigues:

I have received your letter dated December 21, 1998, I have also received

notification from the Children's Commission that it is going to revisw your

complaint relating to your disagreement with the Ministry's decision not to provide
- individualized funding for Lovaas method of therapy for J eremy.

I will await the reaults of their review before responding to the points you raised in
your letter. Once agein, I can't respond to comments about Lovaas treatment as
this issue is before the courts.

Yours Sincerely,

Douglas Hf grh s,
Community Accountability Manager
South Okanagan Region

ce:  Rick Childerhose
Vaughan Dowia
Dyan Dunasrnoor-Farley
Diane Bell, Children's Commission; Pile #1990823427
Lynn Middleton, Team Lzader
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